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MEMORANDUM FOR: William J. Dircks, Executiv Director
for Operations ,

FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secretad h
SUBJECT: SECY 82-498 - WITHDRAWAL OF ?ROPOSED

RULE TO CODIFY NUREG-073] REQUIREMENTS
FOR OL APPLICANTS V

This is to advise you that the Commission (with Chairman
Palladino and Commissioners Ahearne, Roberts and Asselstine
agreeing) has approved your recommendations not to issue a
final rule imposing NUREG-0737 provisions on operating
license applicants. You should forward the Federal Register
notice for signature and publication.

(EDO/NRR) (SECY Suspense: 2/15/83)

Commissioner Gilinsky did not participate in this action.

Commissioner Ahearne noted that the Commission has an outstanding
policy statement permitting going beyond the regulations.
(Further Commissioner Guidance for Power Reactor Operating
licenses; Statement of Policy. Dated 6/16/80, 45 FR 41738)
He requested that he be provided with a report discussing
the areas where the Commission still needs regulations to
cover the beyond-the-regulations subjects. (He would withdraw
the policy statement when these areas are covered by regulations.)

(EDG) (43Er# Suspense: ###54493F (Same as EDO 12703)
NRR E00 2/25/83

: cc: Chairman Palladino
Commissioner Gilinsky
Commissioner Ahearne
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